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From the LLR ICB Corporate Governance Team
Our Ref: FOI15052025K
15 May 2025

 


Dear Requester,

Freedom of Information Request 

I understand that Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland (LLR) currently do not have an active NHS Lung Cancer Screening (LCS) programme, but that one is planned to commence in Quarter 4 of the 2025/2026 financial year.

I would be grateful if you could kindly clarify the following:

· Who will be responsible for organising the planned programme – will it be delivered in-house or through an external provider?

Response: LLR ICB are responsible for organising the planned programme and will work with a suitable provider to deliver the activity. Scoping work has been undertaken on potential delivery models and procurement routes and options have been identified. It is intended to present these options via relevant Boards for a decision by the end of September 2025. If a procurement is required, it will not therefore commence before October 2025. 

· If external; has a tender process already been carried out for this programme? If so, could you please provide details of the contract award?

Response: No tender process has been carried out for Lung Cancer Screening (LCS) in LLR.


· If no tender has yet been issued, could you confirm whether one is planned and, if so, when it is expected to be published?

Response: At this time, we are unable to confirm whether a tender will be carried out. Once the relevant boards consider the options presented and a decision is formalised, we will be in a better position to answer this question. We would suggest for you to contact us in October 2025, when we should be able to provide more clarity.

[bookmark: _MailAutoSig]Corporate Governance Team 
Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland Integrated Care Board (ICB)




image1.jpeg
NHS

Leicester, Leicestershire
and Rutland

Integrated Care Board




